David I. Harris

From: Gary Willey <gwilley@co.slo.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:54 AM
To: David I. Harris

Subject: RE: Winery Emission Factors

Hi David,

Hope you’re doing well and yes we use the ARB factors.

Gary E. Willey
Air Pollution Control Officer
San Luis Obispo County APCD

slocleanair.org
805.781.5912

From: David |. Harris [mailto:HarrisD@sbcapcd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Gary Willey <gwilley@co.slo.ca.us>

Subject: Winery Emission Factors

Hey Gary,

Long time no see. Congrats on your promotion! | have a pretty simple question, so feel free to bump it down to your
Engineering staff. | am just wondering if SLO uses the wine fermentation emission factors developed by CARB (6.2
Ib/kgal for red wine and 2.5 Ib/kgal for white wine) for calculating emissions for your winery permits.

Thanks!

David Harris

Engineering Supervisor

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District
(805) 961-8824

QOurAir.org
twitter.com/OurAirSBC




